CENWP-OD-B 14 July 2020

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: 20BON40 MFR — Powerhouse 2 Unit 13 Draft Tube Mortalities.

On 14 July, Project Fisheries recovered one juvenile Steelhead mortality and had one juvenile
Chinook mortality resulting from fish salvage efforts in the unit 13 draft tube. The Steelhead was
in rough shape and missing a lot of scales. The Chinook was in good shape and likely died due to
the stress of handling. They were returned to the river.
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Species — Chinook (Oncorhynchus tshawytscha).

Origin — Unknown

Length — Approximately 8 cm.

Marks and tags — none

Marks and Injuries found on carcass — none

Cause and Time of Death — Handling stress at Approximately 1030, 14 July

Future and Preventative Measures — Given the nature of draft tube salvages, there is
nothing reasonable to be done differently.

Species — Steelhead (Oncorhynchus mykiss).

Origin — Unknown

Length — Approximately 18 cm.

Marks and tags — None

Marks and Injuries found on carcass — Significant descaling

. Cause and Time of Death — Unknown

Future and Preventative Measures — None

Sincerely,
Project Fisheries



